From: Covington, Catherine <Catherine.Covington@crowncastle.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 11:10 AM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: RE: CONTRUCTION STATE NOTICE - EM-T-MOBILE-033-210308 - BU - 876364, Site Name -
CROMWELL / FIRST LINE EMERGENC, App ID - 494608, Customer Site ID - CTHA520A

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
CSC,

This site is construction complete.

Thank you,
Catherine

Catherine Covington
Project Manager
(540) 303-1020

| will be out of the office February 3-11.

From: Covington, Catherine

Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 11:27 AM

To: 'CSC-DL Siting Council' <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: 'Sheldon F' <sheldon@northeastsitesolutions.com>; 'Amanda Warner'
<amanda@northeastsitesolutions.com>; 'Daley, Sue' <Susan.Emery@t-mobile.com>; D'Amico, Jason
<Jason.DAmico@crowncastle.com>; Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com>

Subject: CONTRUCTION STATE NOTICE - EM-T-MOBILE-033-210308 - BU - 876364, Site Name -
CROMWELL / FIRST LINE EMERGENC, App ID - 494608, Customer Site ID - CTHA520A

CSC,

Please be advised that T-Mobile is providing noticed that construction will be starting the week of June
14™ for the site referenced above. If there are any issues, please let me know.

Thank you,
Catherine

Catherine Covington
Project Manager

M: (540) 303-1020

0: (518) 373-3499
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